TAYLOR Annette M

From: Wallace, Sarah [Sarah.Wallace@PacifiCorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2013 12:01 PM

To: TAYLOR Annette M

Cc: Lockey, Etta; Steward, Jcelle

Subject: FW: UE 267 Service List

Hi Annette. | just noticed that this change hadn’t been made, so | thought | would resend. Let me know if you need
anything further.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Wallace, Sarah

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 2:31 PM

To: Adams, Greg (Noble Americas); gbass@noblesolutions.com; kbeehm@bkllawfirm.com; Griffith, Bill;
tarim@cablehuston.com; marc.heliman@state.or.us; Higgins, Kevin (Noble Americas); ikyler@bkllawfirm.com;
rlorenz@cablehuston.com; lissa.maldonado@safeway.com; johanna.riemenschneider@doj.state.or.us; Sanger, Irion A,
{(ICNUY; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; nena.soltero@fredmeyer.com; Steward, Joelle; bvc@dvclaw.com;
george.waidelich@safeway.com

Cc: Lockey, Etta; Son, Ariel; Dalley, Bryce

Subject: UE 267 Service List

Annette —

PacifiCarp respectfully requests the following change to the service list in this docket:
Please delete William R. Griffith.

Please add:

Etta Lockey

Associate Attorney

PacifiCorp d/b/a Pacific Power
825 NE Multnomah St., Suite 1800
Portland, OR 97232

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Wallace

Senicr Counsel

Pacific Power

Direct: 503-813-5865

Cell: 503-341-0508
sarah.waltace@pacificorp.com
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